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22/09/2019  17:14:352019/3066/P INT Sylvia Finzi I should like to make one addition to my previous comments.

I note that the applicant has described my premises adjacent to her terrace as a garage or shed.

It is an artist's studio.  

Consent was granted subsequent to my purchase of 4 Cliff Road in 2002 for change of use from a potter's 

studio to an artist's studio.  

It was built as a studio.

Since there is neither street not vehicle access, it cannot be a garage, and it's far too big to be a shed.  

Kind regards,

Sylvia Finzi

20/09/2019  22:18:352019/3066/P INT Sylvia Finzi I would like to add comments to my earlier request.

This building and the terrace concerned has a party wall with my premises.  It's therefore essential that all 

structural aspects are taken into account, and that I'm consulted, before this application is approved.
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